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ERIC GARCETTI 
MAYOR 

August 7, 2014 
 
 
 
HONORABLE CITY COUNCILMEMBERS:  
 
As required under Council Rule 46(a), this is to inform you that the Mayor’s (re)appointment 
of Ms. Helen Leung to the Police Permit Review Panel is approaching the time limit in 
which Council has to act.  
 
Pursuant to Charter Section 502(a), if Council does not disapprove the (re)appointment within 
45 days after its submission to the Council, which is August 14, 2014, the appointment shall 
be deemed approved.  
 
Please be advised Ms. Leung is scheduled for Council consideration at your meeting to be 
held August 12, 2014. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 

JOHN A. WHITE 
Legislative Assistant  
Public Safety Committee 
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